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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
13 25 K Si I K: ,1N.WV
WASI.IING JOND.C. 20461

August 31, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable James Scheuer
U.S. House of Representatives
2402 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

N Re: MUR 677 (78)

Dear Congressman Scheuer:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has voted to close the file on this matter.

C- A copy of the certification is enclosed for your infor-
mation.

cc- Sic~rey yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

u Ql K SIRH I NW
\ i\A lNI\C ION .D . 2046

?Arts 01 A ug ust 31 , 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth Huhn
Committee to Elect Huhn
133-06 Rockaway Beach Boulevard
Belle Harbor, New York 11694

Re: MUR 677(78)

N" Dear Mr. Huhn:

C The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the

allegations of your complaint dated August 3, 1978. On
the basis of our analysis of your allegations, the

N% Commission has determined that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

rAct has occurred and has closed the file on this matter.

For your information, the House Commission on
Congressional Mailing Standards has jurisdiction over
questions concerning the franking privilege.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe to be within the jurisdiction of the

ICommission, please contact me again.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this case at
(202) 523-4529.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE

FROM: "4RJORIE W. EM.MONS '7
DATE: AUGUST 29. 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 677 - Closing Letter attached
to Memorandum from General
Counsel dated 8-24-78 and 8-25-78
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 8-28-78, 10:27

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 3!00 p.m. Auqust 28, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the closing letter as of 3.00 p.m.

this date.
C-C



MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 6 77

Please have tbh attached revised letter in MUR 677

distributed to the Cowission on a 24 hour no-obJection basis.

Thank you.
N

CV

N

C

C

August 2, ,1.9



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINC ION, D.(. 2(046,;

it August 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: The commission

FROM: William C. Oldaker

DATE: August 24, 8

RE: Closing Letter in MUR 677(78)

Per the discussion at the Commission's Executive Session

N. of August 23, 1978, attached is the proposed letter closing

the above-referenced MUR.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S I k NW
VVASHINGN(j ) (. 20..6
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth Huhn
Committee to Elect Huhn
133-06 Rockaway Beach Boulevard
Belle Harbor, New York 11694

Re: MUR 677(78)

" Dear Mr. Huhn:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the

allegations of your complaint dated August 3, 1978. On

the basis of our analysis of your allegations, the

Commission has determined that there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act has occurred and has closed the file on this matter.

For your information, the House Commission on

Congressional Mailing Standards has jurisdiction over

questions concerning the franking privilege.

Should additional information come to your attention

which you believe to be within the jurisdiction of the

Commission, please contact me again.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact

• Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this case at

(202) 523-4529.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 677

Congressman Jams H. Scheuer, )
New York

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Ccrission, do hereby certify that on August 23, 1978, the Ccmission

determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt the reconrendation of the General

Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Carpaign Act, as amended, had been cczmitted.

2. Close the file in MUR 677.

3. Send the letters attached to the General Counsel's First
Report in MUR 677, as amended at the meeting of

C- August 23, 1978.

Conrmissioner Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

C.

Date Marjo .

Secre , to the CoTrission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'1325 K SI RLI N.W.
WASHING 1ON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 677 - First General Courrsel's
Report dated 8-17-78, Received
in Office of Commission
Secretary at 5:00, August 17,
1978

The above-named document was circulated on a

48 hour vote basis at 12:00, August 19, 1978.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection

to MUR 677 thereby placing the matter on the Executive

Session Agenda for August 23, 197S.

Owl JO



UTO: Marge $mons

FROMKt Elisa T. Garr

SU&ThCT: MUR 677

Please have the attached First General Counsol's

Report on MUR 671 distributed to the Commission on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.
C,

c

'August 17v 1978

j .; . ..* ..



0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS #

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTt G 7 1978
BY OGC TO COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 677
DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC August 10, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Lipkin

Kenneth Huhn

Congressman James H. Scheuer, N.Y.

39 U.S.C. §3210(5) (A)

Reports of both

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint, the complainant alleges that the respondent,

- an incumbent Congressman violated 39 U.S.C. 3210(5) (A). This section
prohibits mailing laudatory or complimentary text of a "purely personal
or political" nature as franked mail. The matters that are the subject

of the complaint are incidents of a local nature in which the 
respondent's

district office became involved; e.g., improving drainage in a flood-prone
- street. (See attachment)

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

While the matters that are the subject of this complaint are purely
local, 39 U.S.C. 3210(3) (B) specifically permits a Congressional news-
letter to deal with such matters as the "impact of laws and decisions on
state and local matters," which clearly covers the complained-of material.
Further, the House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards has been
given authority over franking abuse questions.l/

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred,
close the file as to this matter, and approve the attached letters.

1/ Indeed, the Commission has, in the past, declined jurisdiction on this
basis. (See MUR 103(76)).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 25 K S IR[ L NW.
\VASHING (ON) [C. 204 .

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable James Scheuer
U.S. House of Representatives
2402 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

(r Re: MUR 677 (78)

0. Dear Congressman Scheuer:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has voted to close the file on this matter.
A copy of the certification is enclosed for your infor-
mation.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'013 2-5 K S I1Rf I I\VV

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN _RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth Huhn
Committee to Elect Huhn
133-06 Rockaway Beach Boulevard
Belle Harbor, New York 11694

-7-Re: MUR 677 (78)

Cn Dear Mr. Huhn:

C, The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the

allegations of your complaint dated August 3, 1978. On

the basis of our analysis of your allegations, the

Commission has determined that there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act has occurred and has closed the file on this matter.

For your information, it should be noted that the

House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards has

jursidiction over franking abuse questions of the type

described in your complaint.

cr~ Should additional information come to your attention

which you believe to be within the jurisdiction of the

Commission, please contact me again.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact

Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this case at (202)

523-4529.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.. . 1325K SIR I F N.W

\\ \AYH IN I).C. 204,6

August 11, 1978

Kenneth Huhn
*' Committee to Elect Huhn

133-06 Rockaway Beach Blvd.
Belle Harbor, New York 11694

Dear Mr. Huhn:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 3, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what action
should be taken. For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's preliminary
procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely yours,

William C. cIdaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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212-634472

Federal Elwction Commission
1325 K Street, N. .
Washington, D.C. 20463

6

Gentlemen:

Please investigate the campaign practices of James H. Scheuer, Member of the
House of Representatives from the 11th Congressional District of New York.

0It is evident on the scene that this legislator is violating the federal
election campaign law in literature mailed to constttuents.

Specifically outstanding is a message sent by franked mail which includes
material which cannot be connected with the official activity of a federal

- legislator. This material thereby vlates Subsection5 (A) in Section 3210 of
Chapter 32 in Title 39 of the Federal Election Campaign Law as compiled by the
Federal Election Commission.

It must be noted that this subsection says: "It is the intent of the Congress
that a member or member-elect to Congress may not mail as franked mail ...matter
which constitutes or includes and article, account, sketch, narration or other

C text laudatory and complimentary of any member or member-elect to Congress on a
purely personal or political basis rather than on the basiG of activities as a

C member or on the basis of activities as a member-elect.''

Please note specifically in the Representative's Report From Washington to his
Queens Neighbors which was mail by franked mail.

1. Eliminated the double fare for the MTA riders to the Rockaway peninsula.
This double fare was used for the Rockaways with permission from the state
legislature, and it was eliminated with cooperation from state and municipal
legislators. Furthermore, it is almost three years since this double fare was elim-
inated, and mention of it in a federal candidate's campatgn literature can be
nothing but a campaign ploy.

or. ', enof s ien wtr ihe Feoea Eieclion Commssion and s a~atlable for ourchase from the Federa &''nmssion Wasnington 0 C
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133.06 .4. &C '4 & 4. OX *, 11694

2124634M

2. 'Arranged for the demolition of more than
Rockaways' Construction and demolition permits
a municipal matter, and therei, .,L) connection
all this can be a campaign.

50 buildings throughout the
orders and contracts are strictly

with federal legislation. Again

3. "After three years of hard work, we appear to be within reach of a settlement
on the drainage problem which has made Hook Creek boulevard in Rosedale impass-
able since 1970." Sewers, roadways and access to city streets is a municipal
matter. Residents of Rosedale obviously were ready to welcome any help from any-
one with their problem, but all a federal legislator could do was to register an
opinion. Taking credit for helping can only be an effort to deceive the voters.

4. "Arranged with the New York State Saving and LoanAssociation to help for-
mulate a long-term program on mortgage financing for home purchases in Laurelton"
Again, Congressman Scneuer obviously regislator opinions. As a federal legislator,

he had no connection with the New York State-chartered saving and loan association,
and used his arguments in his literature only for campaign purposes.

5. "Pressed for repaving of Merrick boulevard." Merrick boulevard is a city
street, and paving of this street is stricly a municpal function.

6. "Had traffic lights installed at Francis Lewis Boulevard and 138th avenue,

and at Francis Lewcis boulevard and 137th avenue," in Rosedale. Installation and
operation of traffic lights on a city street is a function of the city's Department
of Traffic. There is no connection to federal legislation.

Prompt action appears to be imperative. Please do not hesitate to write or
call if clarification or more information is needed.

Thapk Your ,
/

KENNETH HUHN
Rep.-Con. Candidate
for Congress, 11C.D.

"v, 1' 0

/.
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Casework: Greasing the Whe(
and Knocking Heads

One (it It'" i"ist res irltg Flirt,, oi is J(o)
as a Congre',iIn ! ''lpfir to() ,,lc tI'

ca ,evv( )rk p)i )l,'Ill of,, i) sIi ( )lltIIl lt tI . II( h
y(ear th( t hr'e t keill ti 't, <,'j', okei,, , in iri,

&istri t )ltt 1 idl U' il)out (1()iil(ivi(,( I iil

s hc l 1C,' rts I L t I I' ri k . '( r il I Ut I t dI,

Dept ml, trit , ( tit( c i \ (' iir k ( it 'lil

dcdLiric in mrn's tr mi ,r1 il1 i 1ir 111man
pav fck mdwt( ent it to ,idl'l 'i Im t o(r ilit

g r ti s t , lPil I I;p ir(t i t iJ m( i Iiu i I

•) ~ l' (' (',tl'h, c <iii(1iri % ,l ( o \r Mill ib rn
[-t ir itrl s e t ii voil di i (ii ii.I, ' ( itu , o )' l i

0 ,LIwrIt h I I irIgIn , al ri ii <t x l i I f il iii Itll,I

,iga fin< I ,ti 4 [f)L it 11M ) Ii",i 11 \ M I I ( lll l 1()

the maln (At th ,ta ll(ilit s,,it hhli pr(' !(tvii .

* A preglanto (aruar .lw' V 1()iu r! riiil(( t()
have her israeli siter,, -in-lass fIt',, t thIe
birth. r sntwr itM'irital r tJi,. riliaIl e ,,11 ins. Il('

m ittan I rralh ss ii r r 'l rtILi ('d hert ad
i,,iti , i,,sI. \\(, ' r(' al ' t( (onvnl((, the'

Ii),i,, i ( ,,,('-,r,, it,, (I(,'( isi() ir the Isr, li
I('liti W, .;,i, 1 1 ,(,s('lt to[r tIe' liitfh.

f ( \I' , Il , ill I), l l )it li l ( r I t5ii i i i lii ,i N-

qit,,,,('5 err tt loligfl it 1J<(1',, I),1\ fur r(',,n i,i 4
<It/l ""c", ic (' I It1 , f I h , t'. ) li l t\,',ll ) ti <

i i II t I I ',,, I ai \ ('1 I rI'<h %(lildan I i ot r I I

si t i, rItwI' in( I I IhI I fI

'\ i Ioth 'r rIa I ,I I tr(lil fl Ii ' sx itf i i i

t',', ".r, iu~ti I hilllref i ,'(' it i (>l tfii4 i t l tih tl i i
li n'uit i I ll € tist rIl s in ttI' ri I ' Itnl,

riltil ,\It,_'r norlisi ,~ t,"l('r~ll' s tillilig', x.:i'

dn FI'flllcri t lhtl 'cl

fa t t lE ' ( fiil r (fc'IIt Ll t i n i ii i ,, t tr

I11I

55II

('r e

It r i rri,, r( '-1 i,.i riI
I n 1' e r( sili I s a

LIs
* A Far Rockawsay man scheduled a

wedding for his (laughter with an Israeli who
waS still abroad. He didr not realize that there
would be a problem getting the groom back
into the United States. We were called in six
wseeks before the wedding and after four
hec(ti( weeks of argument with State Depart-
ment officials, the groom was admitted into
the country for the nuptials with two weeks to

* \ (eorgetown m,in was having severe
tirianicial problems beause the Veteran's
AdniIs!ration was not sending him his
r-norithly (herks. After trying to solve the

pr oblel hi rniself for more than a year. he
(,iW to0 u. V\ithin a month a check for $8,000
v,&,a in the nail to iim for backpayments and
the monthlv checks were resumed.

( (I()r't c(aim to be able to solve every
pro)blen that r orne , into our offices. But don't
be-s11t,te to (onta(t us if v\ou have a problem
th,t vti (ayo ' seem to solve yourself.
Sorietime.s, we can open doors that you can t.
\', d) have the clout of a congressional office
behind us. And we show a bulldog tenacity-
when we have to!

Attendance Record

I am particularly proud of my voting record in Congress on re-
corded votes since 1975. The official tally clerk of the House of
Representatives reported that I was present on 90.7',' of the nearly
2000 recorded votes which took place from January 1975 through
December 1977. The following chart illustrates my yearly
attendance record:

YEAR

1975
1976
1977

TOTAL

RECORDED VOTES
612
661
706

1979

VOTED
91.9/
87.9,,k
92.2",

Questionnaire Results
Earlier this cvar I s'nt

throughout the Distri(-t t)
feelings on inte.rnatiorlI
problems and issues. I was
thousand people took the
return it to my (ffi(ce. I he
follovvs:

a dl'trnilliir' s'oit ',l's('ri F'tl ioris,helpt m r lestlir,~lidt sourl 1(orn('rlsl- ari
c na i . (its- i (. .1 ,i rid( r ('iglf)1r K" o1ld

extrem('ly gra tifi(lI wherrir'ntre hath i an tilr

li(' to) c 11rnil l('' t' tt(",cii (ItIlrI ir aid

om lplerIt ('st Ilts, " i thi' (tti, '<St1i(rlr ,tit ( ,(i' s1,

QUESTION-Do you favor...
(1I) A ratir(l)al I i ,,ltt sI I I tiirr( I' f)ro iiamili hic fi

W c vicd('-, riil('rri rl i l( I( ill (hilt 1 an ' ,it i1 t1( 1( )
all pr(,gnant w lmrii('i lindh i1 ildicr'r, ,inId f(or o t (i f t1,1

funds2?
(2! I! d, d ,t iike m,< ei( )I ,,e I Imiri ( m r l i It w

3I \Iiri Itositl Itol is li t'iil lS, for 5i(Il('ilt If ,1,,?

(4) ( ipiit.il fu miirli<triln'rtit fotr liiir(l'r (1 ton ki(dlyri )-

ping <i r(! 14 ,i',11 ,( l Its s r'stiJlting ili t Pri ?

1S1 l ie ('stiI)lilhil il' lit (If 'le r I ( c r u',iir'i Pro-

te( t il ni .\,'i ,?

(6) R('l(ti rig tI fl ihino's t i(I' eid i( linnl lfur 'Ix-
p ) , i -s , < ( i d l i I ( , , ( i r I l l I 'l 1 )i , V < , t h C Y ), < - ( l

'thr(e r, iartinl i c It i''. i'v('i thol gl ti lli, ( (l(1 ((),,I

jobs and a ta l(os to New York ( its?

* (7) ConstlcrLti(Ii ()If theI-i-1 lmber?

(8) Making c'otilrisling arid ('dJ1,ilaioi 01) faiiil'

life and family plainning avilable or ill An'i1( all
women . ill their childbeiring sears,. M(rlIdirig

teenagers?

(9) DeregLulat ion of natural gas prices in order to
encourage production of oil arid gas ard thus reduicc
our depencdenc v'on Arab oil?

(10) Tax relief (credits or ('di(tloti)ris) fI r parents
paying tuition at private 5chools, (olleges, or graduate
schools?

(11) Passage of President Carter's, Panama Canal
treaties which would allow Panni a toa nisLl MC ' C( OWtr l
over the Canal in the ye' 2000?

Favor Oppos''

41 59

0)3f 7

11) 11

82 18

52 48

41 59

82 18

64 36

70 30

[ ) es ti II , c ies

Minimum Wage, Tuition Tax
Credit, Mandatory Retirement

,r( e. ,8 ,. we in (,gr"-,,, haevc been tru,,tr<ltdr at t he inability of
( I l,4r",< ,and the' teler,i l governntnt is a whole to be more
r(Nprl'-,iv( to th( ri t,'d, the Amri(an people. Yet, the negative
1ittlud(' ) th past t,-,() kRepublioan administrations towards

('rlighte 'n,( 1, i,1t 1)li( (' here at orne shattered any hope we had of
I(,gi,,l~itiflg (I i<,st tii, tIprogram< .

Ioth \t,,,. Id ' and NixoI ('X(r(ised their veto power to
le m ,trt(' tr,(itioril Repbl(lican adheren(e to the familiar

f€iis \.-.ti 1)01I l~l'"., of ta',)ition towars big business, disregard
t OwmIii' ipl,,,i , l ,5 I a I e \ Irking i ri ' fami l, and! low priority t(

Aeric,"- a's,-(ial aind nvironnittl reeds. [-here svas littl(,
0('piatui( i (.'(',Fi th ( (.Ilgr(ss< a'nd these twoP residents.

thlu h ,oh , m (o)l1tinit,, have ( riti(iIzed the first year of the Carter
-\ iriistatir,. I'd have to w side with Speaker of the House Tip O'Neill,

Iho visitd outr (,atewa [itri t two years ago, in calling 1977 an
('\tr(-llcl\ oil(tivt e igislativ e vear. Aside from congressional
.i( ( WiWliSn1'1t1 ()[I lth isc (it',(t, on page one of this newsletter,
,,ig'iti( ant d,.ir( ,,( .' 'r, made on the (Jonesti( front in other areas:

0 Minimurr Wage: ((orgr(,,,,s sated( an inr(rease in the minimum
5,,age to enable the lo es,<t paid worker , in our (ountry to recover from,
ar)d keep pac(' ith, inflation. Ihe miniium wage increased to
$2.65/hour on Jantarv 1. 1978, increasing the annual earnings of 4.5
million ,,,ot ker. h $2.2 illion, the hourly\ rate will rise to $2.90 in 1979.
$3.-1( in 1980. an( $5. 35 in 1981.

* Maridatory Retirement: (ongress implernented wholesale
Flrlges in the ni lldtor retir'-meni laws in this (countrv this year. All

r,11(LdI()ry retir.'lli,.rit ri(rltirni e .ts has( be(en struck from civil
,('5(1' .egiilalio.,ii,. \nrd. in the private e,(.(tor, employers cannot
(.itlr l etli erier it p)l to ig- 70 instead of the old age of 65 which

hid plevailed1 t(i halt a ( er-tlir\. [hese changes will enable senior
ti/etm, who ha '., giv(i so imu(h to their jobs over the years, to

(ont nietl theii ()ik unil u.ig' 70 a. least.
0 uioition Tax Relief: Mawn menbers-ot ( Congress have spent a great

deal (ot time, working (on virious proposals to provide tax relief in the
forim of (relit, Of (edc0tin , to )arents who pa' tuition for their kids
I golo0 ptrivate ( Iiools >. ( olleges. graduate s( hools, or trade schools.
\Ae,, O i the. lloue,' (u(c(,ssflVlly beat bta(-k an Administration proposal
tbit w(oumld baset, b)rieitted only very poor fimilies on the grounds that
the rriiddl, iM(MCt,711111 "ilic,, also) urgerltlv needed help. We are pledged
to ( ofitlit tight until So )me sort iwf tuitiont ax relief act is reported
Ililt l ithe( o 1gr es.

Congrrc~sof ltc liiitcb 'tatc!5
j~aige cof i1crrscnttic!

J.FFICIAL BUSINESS

NEW YORK

M.C.

I --- M- - I

49 51
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The Rockaways: Health, Sand,
and Redevelopment

Hospital
O n'(' )I t ' k(-\, Iri iilf l ', I ( (it lt I ' .I i ' ,

14 ,1 ii 1 t) ' ! h ( -k l\ \% i V,, I,, if)( , ()Itit 1( m I() !I ,it

h' u k~l.S.i5 " liiir. It'r +iii !lil'.IIli' r(Iishii,  I.,! i!

Ri( tok Omtv ('I Igtfil hot I ) ttilPilIl (Juneiloh

(), 1970.

'st ,,f l ( , , ,,( i ! r'- ulmt'oll" 11" i()h

I Imi itiia ,  lt5, il t'(lt tt' IL, l to 'r e t ' m rdei

heltll rt' e(,I\ i(te" ,Om()It Il il ilig
lou'<itg )Jimtt'rivl. I , (wiIrlti( i' t In,10,12 Ild
,hotltl h,-iv( b)('er w ,i)Li( 'e ,i I( '-,t 25 cirs

ago. Aiother building .was ( mntr t lul<l inl 70

In ApIril, 1977. It'', thiri I yVear ,itr the
tAk'ovlr.('r. ('htr Ii (hauli"I. ted on ils t t'tg •e
to rb' ild(t S. J Ilir " , itlt filtd Lin Lppi( aitirltI
t'xji<irdlt r l v(l 'r role I he ta lti '. li t t ll '(l
in the $ 30 r1ii l p m fir (111 ,il I .u f) i r 11
(Or)-tr tL( 1 d)(' -,IIIat 1!, . ,i Ilksva I t illItl fitc' rn i 11

hos pitl (r()l)pl() t the ( rwk I"m t-.",4 t.r 1 NursiLg
I -to il ( , m r(w<.,' thc ,I I t (>. \ % 'rw i r m def 11 t 1<.l()11

I,. (-o tniij I( ,. Iit Ro(ka,< .1 ll h,, s ,- the,
l e('l('fitS( 0)t a tulls liol+il hiO1ht1 MI, l)l\

pluLi i 1rr \(it llf < i 1 ). i 11 i r,1i I lis ,ig
ho)ne w ith ,t (fit c, tt lir n i~lt ~l ind pht\ , I( ill Iml/

x I i "t I Y . ~i l n'sf h l

Beach Erosion
T+h e m () <q ( Vmim ion( ( m< ildi,timl! h +(-,id

pe hop. io'le In g :)veIlil'enlt 1 I \ l+ iT it-ar11, ti I

bureauLi( rat(y ant 14 1g(1 ' ii ('ml lt' tli!(",,C) f,-
ivt' to th(' mian i lite' ,treei. In ta I. Presitlt'dit
Carter n)adfll this Ia K (i g tr n'crir('l )(',-
iveri(,ss h'( hallri'u lk )f II fri rl r tIlgil,

\,%"('11, if Ilti' Ilni l i .h kri(m r lt 5 i iti anl lrli ',

they are ju taltllig their hea"i girll In

unyielding hritk kvll, [hetertKnron is It1'
bureau rt v, [ht' c5 issLe( sa<d oneM W , h
battle ait(I I ear I Ihat [t)(.,'1 I ('i .ri a ,ill n[w
another.

COLHuilriiru \'alter s/,ln d, arid (.'()m iutilil
Leaders Allan Sylvani' arid 'l S( hwlr!/ (Wt
the Neponsit P roprTy As:()(ation) (IMlall
VoI(h for th(' sttubb()r rriess ot Ihit rerrii C( o ,,

ot E:ngin'ers tn thi, is,ut. ig'l her, ,t' touglh
t.or he miirlter lil" e()f Roo kwo v ft'at i(t',
sin(e 1975.

Re:'ach r('noltir sri1,leril lilt i( a s'sevetre

hardship on outr ((nll1urily. W,llt'r Wanl-d
and I ret: (eived (t)unitless co lplairTlS, about the
noise that w('nt on for 24 hours a day. Sum r er
residents and landlords fruitlessly complained
bitterly about the (losing of the beaches and
the pipes that remained on the bceahes for a

St. John's Irn" t' pe t od (it tilic. C*id!ll,rl',Ill(iffi('(l
th1 '1,m I I "(< IIf (It'II ,I I ('I ti- (( Itr) rerievv

I) t OI (' Itt( i . ' i'v t h ,t) L I III 1 ) 1 ' 1 1( ,u',e . O n
, v,( ) I I . % >l (". I f'. *k f I ( I ( ) I II I , (I II I ]( r 1lh( ,

h l t -, i f < 1 111lh i tl, in<,Ic () <I dl irg ,i

h)oo ii llti i t'., <C usP I e, w('r( l"(d'(.
.'ttel ) ,in ' t '.Igeni \v rrielirlg la-, t'I)ruarv,

Ow ( ( o)rp"tl - ,lir umtricd'Ih t Iit plinnt,( l iplly to

I ( lrioLJi i th,.' l'c lit. I i p l i, >trIlrliW're. V\("e
i t oI ( (n It I I I I 11 11ern .1rtiIiv ,l<I I 1 1
-)4 ' (x I l'l...I k 1) ~l~ .r tl( I Ir on f j1Is

mil t(il .) nheo (allto ltdhiow on rIeli ft( It Iof
tr I( t i(:In(t s III(lI ( II . .,rt I .t)tI I it: r ( '( h )1k' I hey
I)'l hi( ,r mt ) too)T ,l I)r t , r'rl ri(.gh

b\' the it'fioiir 1s rii'nil j r~ m.rI
At Ohis i)ntint we irlenit It) for(t( ' th ( ()rl)s o

k M (r)tA I O Ot Ih fi' (0' ,1 of 1liC' sOfI s ,I Mirit''.,
th lt i', rc.liotrl lirli('Ilt I)rti grdiril ( LII ('

-,'5 Ii

t'Jet'i itllirin II\V'.'hirugtori.

Far Rockaway
Redevelopment
V111,il1 , W ill tbeO w! t, ihiltili/,Itlon '10r d ( , c, lo f-It(.I1)r u ' I(1 ltlIJOI ( ~i h', i rg ' vt ( o)ri'ltl il ir ig<l

\f1 i -0 the 1 11 \ ,It r m l+t.,' I (li I1 i t, St l d.( ,

)'ss h , ( iv i' r 1(1 % ' ()I lw l 11 1 .( t,.i, l.,

I it ' tit)li i ( ) fi( ifil,-, iried toge tlher lo

(t))tIii S(,( tion1- 81 ('( .11 I0 ho ,ing uL1)5i(hi('5 for
V\,'t- .( t(.,,tI I t, I l-t (I , rf() B i n11( i nr'v I I)st, irI
O w n'l ,,vcnil ()wt 'm ill )ll ( 'I '4 !1. ilil h("

T 'stillt: 1 -IIlilt' k% '1 '( re'tIl II Islrllig t( 'It )rf m itnIt

• t(' k r It' )' 1+t) ( lm i . $75 0.((() il

(olllri lliltV J(kt('loI)r) m('r l ti ilI v, t1( h 1 .rf,
t1-('ld TI) )brii I liYt' N (" ) S k ( i t,i
R('<>o)Iart:('" SlT a)i Iit i(If) tPrt ( r,irif + f .'

Ro kav,t %.
* 1 l J int. I a" rfi )jl I pr-o)blemn in Far

Ro( k Lv' <v. ',rk n)g t o()g't her with ( CO r g
Stein, (hairtiIn of Pta F irig Boart -14.

%, r' ,hlt' I ( to obtjlr ((onlillinitV (develol ment
u (l5 lr s s tI, , i( ,I w hi have riovv been

( ()rrti( tI{d ol (,'",,igirt Bouilevaid, (',,i( Ii E tth i
SIr-(''t ,lmid Nl ok(')kt St rt'('t.

I here i, till great t t'.il rorew work I be
tone in iar Ro.(kawy. for example, w('re
working to obtlain Soni' Li(aitional Se(tion 8
imionev for Brook(lale Village ari( Israel Senior
Center. Working together wcve mriade some

a dvarces. arid I'nir sure we'll show more
progress in the years ahead.

(clip out and post near your phone)
PHONE NUMBERS FOR YOUR

ELECTED OFFICIALS
Don't hesitate to contact us when you have a problem you want
help solving:

My District Offices

Brooklyn
1943 Rockaway Parkway
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11236
251-2222

Queens-Rockaway
114-02 Rockaway Beach Blvd.
Queens, N.Y.
945-0800

Queens Mainland in Laurelton
224-13 Merrick Blvd.
Queens, N.Y. 11413
528-0275

For Howard Beach and all of the
Rockaways:
-Councilman Walter Ward

82-17 153rd Ave.
Howard Beach, N.Y. 11694
845-4280

For Laurelton, Rosedale, Cambria
Heights, and Springfield Gardens:
-Councilman Archie Spigner

107-35 170th Street
Jamaica, N.Y. 11433
291-0020

For the Rockaways:
-Assemblywoman Gerdi

Lipschutz
257 B. 116th Street
Rockaway Park, N.Y. 11694

- --. . --. . --. . -. . --. . --. . -m. --. .--. .--. .- . .-- . .-- . .-- .

Stabi/izatfon)

Laurelton Projects Move Along
Fv,'r sin(e my el( tion ais the Gateway Distrit:-l's Congressman in 1974

S I h,ive been involved with the dedli:ated leaders of the Laurelton

o)mnmulityin ,'tilentt)ab sabilize and red-'.elop Laurelton. In 1976
we convinced leanor i loln,,' Norton. 'ir'n Commissioner of Equ

p()portunity in New York. to institute a neighborhood stabilizatic

p lan for IlaurelT1 0 I:) inisure that it reriained a balanced integrated]
arnmiunity. dlit didn't go the ,ad and familiar ''resegregation" rouite.

Rose Halperin, Al Grant, and Jay Steingold h'a,,e played pivotal roles in
rmaintaining the stability of Laurelton.

In 1977 we took on what many have perceived to be a key operation
to Laureltori's future stability. For the past year and a half we have been

Irving to facilitate the opening of a Burger King on Merrick Boulevard

in Liurelton. This would be the kingpin of Laurelton's commercial
retdevelomt) ent.

iln the next few miolntls wv(i hope to be a to anlounce that bids
hive lt ,+ e(.! ,)r lieh r('ipvinig of Merri(k Boulevard. Originally,
()Istru(1lio)r \,.. , to have beguJI early this year, however, the starting
date has been d(elayed. We've made some big strides in Laurelton and
we'll all be seeing some results in the near future.

Jim Scheuer discussing the recent plane sales to
Israel, Egypt, and Saudi Arabia with Secretary of
State Cyrus Vance.

Beach 116th Street
Redevelopment

All the projects discussed in this newsletter
( ould never have gotten off the grou
wit hout true cooperative efforts betwee
vo)Ur public officials and interested citizens.
Yet this proje(t somehow demonstrates even
ni0re than the others the need for cooperation.

For the, past two years an active committee
h,, been in existence. Its goal has been
r 'developn-ent of the Beach 116th Street area.
In fact, the area of redevelopment runs from
the bea(-h to the bay on Beach 116th Street.
'\ls,, Ro(kaway Bea(h Boulevard intersects
iBe,'ach Channel Drive at Beach 116th Street
aid is part ot the redevelopment area up to
l3oath 113Ih Stret.
The nurnber of people involved in the

ptioje! Iare simply too numerous to list. At the
risk of leaving someorie out, however, it is
iup11)n W Iilo 1) highlight the contributions of
s'vtr'nl people: Councilman Walter Ward,
Qt:,'ns, Borough President Donald Manes,
l)itr i(tL Leader Sy Shelton, Joel Gersel of the

Ro(kaway Mer(hants Association, Vincent
O'Connor of the Rockaway Chamber of
Comirnerce. and Charlie Lane, President of
Concerned Citizens of Rockaway. Additionally,
we have received the help of The Joel Merker
Architectural Firm which is advising businesses
o)n hioW to upgrade their appearances.

As Ihi< newslt.'ter went to press, we were
well on Our way to beginning the process of
getting the Beat:h 116th Street area on its feet
,igaiin. Our plans in:lude:

* The welfare bungalows formerly known
as Ocean Park Court on the east side of Beac
116th Street are being considered for demolW
tion.

* The major eyesore in the area-the Old
Park Theatre-is also being considered for
demnolition.

I

-------------------------------- a------------



Howard Beach, Laurel lon, Rosedtale, andi the Rockawz

The.ueens W-up:
Rosedale-Progress on
Hook Creek

finally', aft er three vears of hard work. we appear to be within rem(
of a settlement of the f look Creek is,,uc (IcoL(, M( Cr( ken. Donal
Manes, and I have wvorked together otrt through ,i labyrinthin
maze of bur('au( rati( red taie' ) 50k.(' tht' o(r nage problermn w hi(h h,
iade Hook Cr('ek ocin Wi,in ,d x in R ,(,'(, a i(,d . ,i- ,s d le sin( e 1970.

In May i ot1975, I w , inforned the ( it\ that a temporarV ,oluintio
for the Hlook (reek pi)l 4 l,,n had heen r'a(hed. I hi, plan, whi(
George ind I (lev(loped w th John /i( (()ti. Planning, (orlrnissi)
Chairman, vXas l to i0,,lnll t('ri)IrIr\ ( r,u . ifi, l r('pi ve th( road
approxinat(ly "18 in (hes, aboi .e' its, "preseIn I '(,t. I1h'e ultimate, ,soI)l ttuI1
was for the Cit vto pur( hase an e1a s('en rItnto-Hook(ree k aindoevelo
a permanent drain for the road.

Ultimately, George was able to prev,il i pon one of the lan vo ,r,
whose property was situated betveen tht, road and the ( reek, t (or
sider giving the City a 'ermainent (', enicrit tor the (drairlag ptI
Throughout all of 1976 we tried 1t artbitrat-e rw'gotiatimn,, betweenI th
landowner and th (, CiV, but v 'were rie,. ,r .tble to reo olve. to the City'
satisfaction, the (onditlions wh h the landowner pla(ed on his gift c
easement.

Just Is his (, dealftell throtjLh, we toind aiotherindo twier ,,h
e ppeareod willing to itmttl lhe, ( it,<i ) etseiiert i( tos, his rI,nd withi

he b d of a riipped, htit ium ( . itt in'd. ( it, lr , .t ( J t(lievably ()IIt h
very (Lay he t w to si gntilhw e '('it. thil, aiido(Aner re( ,(iVed rnte(l(
tor the (ily that he was in ,.ilatir f ( it', regulaions tot pla ing tih

(dirt on p.arts of i, IaL . On Max( h '9. 1977, (elpite .itfr gi. erit st llKh,
Ithe (asement was in I besl interest0 ot the ( onirunitv, thi.tri,1(
owtier too with rhrw Ihis offer.
()nI May 31. 1977 I c r"'(1 mother rile('tir lg withhe ( it\ and thse 1o d a n dw()vvne r. I e( <in i. ifthe lard wvvner ,tgre(hJ1 to gui, ,t

(,i e rIee t to) thI' (iItN. Mv stff i\ a),, in da ily o n ta( r with thc, land(wn
who finally sign d and deli ,v(ed the (sement on July 1, 1977.
Now, however, ther is a long bir(,iehit( r o ro((,'5s niarini(ted b

City regulation ,,bo e the (1itV 1a <to(1 opi the gift of the, (',ltsin ell
There m ust be, (irilrity 1a1nritug Hoaird (C ity l~l.ir'riiti Coimisiot
and Board of I-stimate .tpprov.al of lr tion. I his proo oss ( il tAik
u1p to 18 month, til (()re i.td I ,iv been .istir('d that sni
attempt s will be miade to exp(eli(', th, fir ,)( i,,,.
Although we woulttiti \at i() ,ippldiud ihc la nlg ot the drjiri).g

pipe untl it happens, we think it's fair toisay tha this is one battle wev

been able i tovin! lIti what i e:t"vr hassle wo"ve been through
Unbelie\.able!

I am always pleased when constituents drop in and see me when they
come to Washington, especially when they're kids! Pictured above is a
group of Rosedale Third Graders who took some time to talk with me in
my office about national and local issues.

Neighborhood Notes
[,oc ause of sp (o o' liiitations;. I have ( ,n

able to give only i sarnpling of the actiti('5 of

*.ur (listriot offftic( a(rid of the ohff i es ot the
other ol ' tool offi(ials in oLir Gatow ay I .)istr
The following are joltings on soniie of the
other projets in which we have been
involved together for the past year or two:

)ys

A Good Deal of Progress

Howard Beach: Frank Charles Memorial Park
Frank Charles Memorial Park is one of the prime recreational

h areas within our Gateway District. Nestled in the community of
I(J Howard Beach, the park has been in severe need of renovation for

the past three years. Working together, Walter Ward and I were
able to help push along renovations in this park.

At the writing of this newsletter, the park was scheduled to
)n undergo a three stage renovation process:
h 0 First, the tennis courts were to be completely resurfaced and
HI new lighting was to be installed. This phase was completed in 1976.
,Ir 0 Second, the three ballfields and fences surrounding the

ballfields were to be totally rebuilt at a cost of more than $150,000.
P This phase was completed in November, 1977.

0 Third, the picnic area is scheduled to be completely
renovated. Hopefully, this phase will soon be completed.

The SST: Fighting for Less Noise
No'.eme)r 22. 97 mark(d a turning point in our community fight

,tgatinstair(ciaft noise. On the 22nd, the first supersonic plane to land at
K('nn('d, Irnit('rnational Airport tocl.hed dov,,n.

I hi, linding niaiirked the end of a three year fight against Concorde
tw liter,llv t housanrids of people( in our Giteway District. Virtually every
pLubli( otff< iial joined iII thi, fight in some w-a!ay-Gerdi Lipschutz, Walter
Ward, Rose Halperin, aid Archie Spigner were among the most vocal.

Now., the, leaders of Our ( ommunity and the people in the com-
,iu,' it v must work together to i hiev( signii(iant noise reductions for

oir Kennedv i(nonu r0iity's. Ihe Con(orde fight focused our attention
oin this horriri(hIos noise problem. Two separate Department of Trans-
potitation studies itil(ated that Kennedy has one of thle three worst
noiise problem,, iti the ( onitiry-orily Chicago and Los Angeles can
0(rpelet(' wi th Ihe K enredv area noise problern.

What ,,is r(ii redtlow is a ( otnprehensive noise abatement program
tfu Kentwdv. I ha', e been working on su(h a program which has the
following (moiipo('rits.

(1) Strict adherence to the too generous federal timetable for com-
plian(e with FAR-36 (the F ederal government's new stricter noise
standards). One thing we in Congress have found is that FAR-36 is not
ih( final soluti oi to ar(.raft noise-planes meeting their noise stan-
dar(s are still (lUit(' noisy. However, this is a necessary first step.

(2) On the federal level, we have been working on a bill to help
finance the retrofitting and re-engining necessary for the airlines to
(omply with FAR-36. I personally prefer the rnore expensive route of
re-engining sin(e it results in quieter airplanes. However, the bill as
(urrently drafted allows either retrofit or re-engining.

1) Ilhe establishment of a Community Noise Abatement Board
nvade up (f r tnefrthers of the K('rnedy (0romunity. noise and aviation
exlerts , and representatives of the Port Authority. This Board would
w ork towar(Is 'tormulat ing additional noiie rules for Kennedy airport
rid 11riing:

a) the, ini)leiniiit alion of specially tested flight procedures
currentl being used regularly by Northwest Airlines.

i)) rhe (evelopment aini installation of a more comprehensive
mn()ti to ring program for the Kernedy area.

All of your publ( offi ials have cooperated in the development of
this preliminary nois'e abatement plan and Walter Ward has been
)artiularly helpful. We'll let y(ou know as this proposal becomes more
firmi. In the nieantine, we'd like to hear your thoughts on the plan.

* obtained perrnisston for 800 Fiar Ro( kaway
sea (a dets to drill it the Fort Tilden barrac ks

o obtined a $127,606 Anti-Crime IAA
grant fromn the federal governmerit for the
I Jartm)n Y.

I A.RI I ION (with the (ommunity leadership
team: Jay Steingold, Al Grant, Archie Spigner
and Roe Halperin):

ROCKAWAY (with the community leadership e arrang( d for 30 kids to work inr publicser-
team: Walter Ward, Helen Leonescu, Gerdi vice jobs throughout Laurelton in 1977

a obtained a $12,000 grant for a community
Lipschutz, anid Sy Sheldon): drug prog'ram run by Lois Samuels

9 obtained goal posts for Ro(kaway RUgby 4 D arranged with the'New York tate Savings
club at Riis Park arid I-odinAssroriatiot to helformulate a long

" eliminated the dou~ble fare for M A riders term program on mortgage finan(ing for
heenru h me U(hases in Lauretor

Sarranged or t ie emo ition of more than * pressed for the repaving of Merrick Blvd
50 buildin.'s thro bout the.Rockaway.s * had traffic lights installed at Franis .wis

re Uilt ds(ewer at o"anr13road Blvd. and 1,38th Avenue aind at Francis Lewis
Channel Drive ii nBroad Channel Blvd. aind 1.171h Avenue.

In an Emergency...
P.S. In case of any family or
personal emergency, please
don't hesitate to contact me at
home. My home phone numbers
are:

-in Washington, during the
week when Congress is in
session (202) 966-8388.

-in New York, on weekends
when Congress is not in
session 634-1575.
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JIM SCHEUER'S

REPORT FROM WASHINGTON
TO HIS QUEENS NEIGHBORS

Congrtg of the niteb tatto
JIouoe of 3aepretantatibt

2402 rapburn joue Office uilbing
Wasljington, B.C. 20515

cTrepont: 202-225-5471

Dear Queens Neighbor:

The past three and a half years have been among the most active in the history of the U.S.
Congress. And, between the hectic legislative schedule in Washington and the demands in
our Gateway District, these years have been among the most active of rny almost twelve years
in Congress.

For the past two years I have tried to ermphasiie the word "service" in my newsletters
back to the District. Last year and the year before, many of you received booklets on how to
prevent crime and on senior citizen services as well as a simple guide to help you in your
search for reasonably priced and reliable nedical care. Earlier this year, you received
newsletters on consumer protection and on lips to help reduce the incidence of crime.
Additionally, every household in our Gateway District received a booklet cataloguing free
pamphlets available from the government.

Congressmen find for themselves three quite distinct roles. Fir,,t is, the role of the
national legislator planning. writing, and passing innovative legislation. Sefond is the role of
catalytic agent working to bring federal reso)ure(sI into the Congre,,sional Dist rict and to ,,olve
community problems. ThirdJ and] finally is the role of problem so.l, e~r fr indlividuals--helping

people to find their was through the hurca(rat ati( maie, if our go',,,irnrnent.
In many ways, this t hir rIrole is the nt-st imi latant S,)niti -,01res the 1)0irea LI ra y is

agonizingly slow a nd ind re(rdi bl 'frust ratiig i()r even tho , t,, with a great (teal of
experience dealing with go'. ernment. Anoing the re satis-,iig thing' e (ti) is grease the
wheels of the bureau( racv5' and, when ne, ('ssar , knock sore heads together to get things
(lone for individuals.

At this time, as the work of the 95th Congres begins to wind to a close. I thought it might
be appropriate to bring to life siome o the ()ings o in W\aIirlgtorr aid in roar )istt i I H'
most frequent question asked by the Ameri( an ,oe(Ar is ',wher, eare 1 rv ta\ Iillar,- going?'
Hopefully, this newsletter can shed some light o1i that .uc,'stiwrn.

In my three and a half year-, repre,,ening ou in 'ashingion 0 ni in New' % ',ork, I have
come to recognize that here at ho(ric' wc1' , 1r C all bless, w ith set ofc el(letd officials as

talented and dcedicated as any in the ( rantr. [r'e have 1 1r(ont-ri!uted Her(ulean eflorin

towards improving the quality of life in our neighborhood. It has been a pleasure to work
with them.

This newsletter has been designed like, a newspaper sin(e that is basi( allv what it is; a

journal of the legislative accomplishments oi ihe 95th Congress and the a(ccomplishments of

your elected officials in our Gateway District. Additionally, I have includ(ed the results of my

questionnaire which was sent out earlier this year.
On the third page of this newsletter yomJ will find a box v',hich I suggest you Clip out and

hang near your phone. It includes the names, phone numbers, and addresses of every

elected official within the 11th Congressioral District.
As always, please don't hesitate to (ontact me eithcr at home or at my office if you have a

problem of any kind. My staff ind I will do everything we can to assist you.

With every warm best wish.

YoLI rs,

JiAMES H. SCHEUER, M.C.

Committee Assignments
and Chairmanships

I iflidelightedvv-01)Itli(e,( irirt (',it sI milliiitt'(s o s.\'Iiih 1I Kr'
been app oint('(l. ari vith til , f)fitiIu itifi 's ithiv )rovie'i' Itr ft('(t tilg
events iriteI tirn ti all;. ,ruti r all arIIv i I ujt I own I. (ICat e%,i,

CongressionalI Distit tI(I. I ( ittreritl. ir' s ( hairillim W Ilthe;in's'. I
formedi Congressional ( ororitie'(on)Ptcpl ,11 (hC1,1ri roan(or a
SclIent e and lT hirlogst rh urirtee nl sarierrhiei od the

prestgrin ,  I le'alt Sol -) lh( il l er' rl tlr I,( ''.1state iri t l rig l

Conler(' ( omnittee.
Oneof l the t -ov ing .i ( l i(t,'\(r 1ts i tlt' tiitli ( utnigit(,,,-,' ,, w hr

forniatiol of a e(1c (I (mttt til P(pl atl tlr.,i. i)r1 t I t),al I ad i'
a.dvoCatetd. Last tall, the. I t<tst o ,.xhelruihtfil, . as'eda t eolint io I

sponsored to establish thi -1ee t ( tI i itt(e ,,i i ,ker nit the, lt m ,

Tip O'Neill, who visieted our ( ate, av. ,,)ist, ri( t tw) years ,go. appintted
me its first chairman.

The new Congressional Cormittee l has- jutrid(iion Ove,ll

population relate(d issues (0me,-,ti ally a n(n ,li rnat i)nally in(cil (tin ng
the causes and consequen(es of the ;),o)ulat inn exloi)o',i+n in th('

Ierae Preurwmncy and Kiddicare

Major Health Issues
i, rriar tit l -Is, interested in issuer con-

er ing h(,,lthi an( ,,er,, e on the House Health
1-, ornittee . \t',1, interests in health do have
p,)Iti(1Illr 1 ,-,11 ,Ignifi(an( _ i nce it w as my
( t, is, i ..\ as ,hington and Albany that eased
l',. a'. l. thteh St. John, Epis(opal Hospital to

tik, .),e S)th Shore IHospital in Far Rock-
''I\,Itlt 11 it inwiitbH1~'T't hi'.Long Wsand

je,',.,,. .l t+1,,,lritalint 1976.

I h1 \ drnit ,iration has fproposed a prograr
t( )dcl .ithh, the h ow illegitimate teenaW
tj hi I he.1, are more, t1han four million sex-

I wi' ,(. t(-na.,ge girls in the t-nited States.
()1i'. to, rillin ) them re eie an' family
da miri. , sr,(.(. i, ( at all. In 1976 more than one
milli e gir I. bt,(ame pregnant and
there ',ew, r nor, ethi 600,000 births to teen-
agel irs'. v thirds o, the pregnancies --,,ere
nm,.,rte1 nd( o(n third of the births were

iilleg:,itirirate,. \or.ing in m'. Joint (apacitv as a

riiher oi the, Ht-t. h Subcommittee and as
In r'lan ot the ( o ngs(,sional C ommittee on

' )lctimi. I pl,,s ,I ke role in Congress
lswrtoi ot th e ,\drnin,,tration plan.

,\II , ,a r , uj i ti.ti ,e , t he H ealth Sub-
(Wri l itttt,. the ( res, pa,,-ed and the
P --,id. t ,i d , h i tri rrat k d)wn on \ledi-
( ltralin1 IIIldhab se ifill'the nitec SttesSoth

1111r ),ii I " u ts hr \iier )n n t \f ta'.rmore('than

)\ i, i(l 5( tiri ) it that bill r)( lu(ed dn
,JIrItie rlItr (-ft l( Cltriv '. tdl aill ruth()r ! )' ri(.

I her ) tIII(' I( ,( I A rI\ (Inie ( 1riInt th ( ".f(c (-ral
1 (-I1111 Ir Ill' f ill )!( k uJ) 90! .Wt the t(-s-t of
,tite,-w,.t le ,ie ild traud units w,,ith the

er to Il\etigtel and prose(uteJe Medicare
nd Med(i aidtte lder,,". Thi,, amendmirent was

n deled alte(r )ir '., \e, 'i ork State pro-
gram It tmN ('(l( aIt ,hAi),('.

I I(ow(eser, nmv m rajir heAlt i brain(hild re-
imiI a b)ill ( titletI I he ,aternal and Child
I ttealth ,\ t on v.hn h I hase been working for
rotoe than tw (ear,. ,-sentiall,. the philos-

),h(ft this ,bill is that mother, and (hildre*
should b(t oserel oh, theleteral go'. ernnent
as ou) n(,t sop tov'ardtull-blovn national
hu.alth insurar-, t(', .,i. the feteral govern-
rnmrnt .took ( ir e cofthe elder lv e l(i( dre i, then
the'. ( )v r ed the poo, iMedicaid), and nov.
werl, u,t mo' eon tO) mothers and children
(kiddi(rre. [the bill pro'.ides for free health
(,r, tod all mother and c hilt (,I pait fr out tf

t ,de al ta re\ ,ente ,.,

d slu, iirig v,.or hI, tI lit11,du( Ms"I, ntl s(,'itJ( (',. W the ie iniemi of
Ill i irIrtI tI ' 'rag u tih., in the t nit( ( State,,,.,nt the rarii(ations ot

illegl iroigrrtir. 'lreM.id we hve helhd thirteen weeks ot hearings
()it the In the istsue roAmrriu s one tt he mst at ti re t-tmnttees

in the ( ong" ,.
\1, arrroan hip o the 5nrc i e nd c'( hnology Subcornnittee

make,,, oe on oi ) a har(ful of( (-rgremn vith tw) committeO
h !trnan,, ri{s),.\lreadsi clirinig the 95th (.onwreNs, I have held hearings

in th, ,t)(()111mmt1( ee 1n, issues cO ',: .>,rne to our Gatevas
l)r,,t fit I

lir,t ,.ith h ' a d.sr, Man( (' ot i'. ((ll) , I in pub c office in

fit )kl% ) ----Ae,,rbl, an tanle, Fink..State Senator Howie Babbush.
and( (it (t ntlrmr ir ller hie l. ertmarrt hairel hearings on the
i , i is a is e ( ori)pltel edu( a(iiL ( )rrIpmogranm bein used in S(thool District

1 I Ir ( ar,,i'. lar. (,arne(tr. the, [),tr iK'C, u,rintendent. was the
Ilar loll witnes, of these hearins.

Se, (1. 1 (haired a w,,eek n hearing ii ,,,I'g .' )ik ow n '. on eni crime

where Aseml)lvman stanle.v link was the laof Ivitnes,,. Ae heard
that ontlv 20",, of the ( rinminl, ( oririt 80'% i the 1 .iolen, (rimes in New
N'rk and that th,reo' trhe kevs t) cont rollings ,iolent (rime is to
ra( k lown on relat ottenderrs-or areer criminals'' as they. are

, aled,.
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Mr. Kenneth Huhn
13 )6 Roskaway .each Blvd.
e Ie Har or, i.Y. 11694

Federal Election Conmmission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, n.'. 20463
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
1I~UU ~ WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

July 28, 1978

Kenneth Huhn
133-06 Rockaway Beach Blvd.
Belle Harbor, N.Y. 11694

Dear Mr. Huhn:

We have received your letter of July 25, 1978,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (1),
the Commission is not empowered to take action unless
complaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the
complainant. Under Section 111.2 of the Commission's
regulations, it is also required that a complaint
contain: (1) The full name, address and telephone
number of the complainant; (2) a clear and concise
statement of the acts which are alleged to constitute
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an
assertion that the person complaining, if not a can-
didate, is not filing the complaint on behalf of or

* at the request of a candidate, unless such is the
fact, in which case it shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, a copy of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and a copy of the Commission's
regulations are enclosed with this letter. I hope
that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions and will enable you to be
specific in any assertions or allegations you might
make, in the event you wish to file a complaint with
the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

Sincerel

IWilliam C. dI ker
General Counsel
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Federal Election Comiiiission
13 5 K Street N'4
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioner,

I am writing tis letter as a means of complaint
about violation of Federal llection Campaign Law by an elected
federal official.fe a .I a!, referring specifically to "Congressman's
Jim Sc/l-euer's Report From ashington To His Queen's Neighbors,'
currently being received in the mail by tne Congressman's constituents.

Let me point out specific violations in this mesaage,
whicn was sent by franked mail:

"Eliminated the double fare for MTA riders to the
peninsula." This double fare was used with permission from the
state legislature, and it was eliminated with cooperation from state
and municipal legislators. Furthermore, it is almost theee years
since this double fare was eliminated. Mention of it did not belong
in a message from a federal legislator, and obviously -as included

only as a campaign ploy.
"Arranged for the demolition of more than 5J buildings

througnout tie Rockaways." Coistruction and demolition permi ts,
orders and contracts are strictly a matter for municipal agencies,
and there is no connection with federal legislation. Again it was
included in tne literature as acampaign ploy, and only as a campaign
argument.

"After three years of hard work, we appear to be
witnin reach of a settlement on the drainage problem which has made
Hook Creek Boulevard in Rosedale impassable since 1970." Sewers,
roadways and access to city streets is a municipal matter. It does not
belong amoag a federal legislator's accomplishments even if that federal
legislator registered opinions about conditions in those streets and
areas. It was included in the legislature as an attempt to deceive
the people of Rosedale that progrees is being made because of official
efforts of their Congressman.

"Arranged with the Alew York State Savings and Loan
Association to neip formulate a long term program on mortgage financing
for home purchases in Laurelton." Again, there is no doubt that
Congressman Scheuer registered opinions with regard to mortgage
financing but as a federal legislator he had no connection with this
lfew York State chartered body. It was included in the literature

A nu, DIQA1 .azA -, fe i ine Feaeiai Eecion Comtsson and s a N!able 0, pufcnase Nom me Pede'a . sson WastlingIL L C
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to mislead tie voters.
Pressed for repavinqg of Merrick Boulevard." Merrick

Boulevard is a city street. Paving of this street is strictly a
municipal function.

"Had traffic lights installed at Francis Lewis
Boulevard and 13Sth Avenue. ' Installation, and operation, of traffic
lights on a city street is a functton of the City Department o f
Traffic. There is no federal legislative connection.

These strictly electdon ploys Subsection 5(A) ii Section

3210 of Cnapter 32 i.1 Title 39 of the Federal Election Campaign
Laws compiled by tihe Federal Election Commission. In this subsection,
i; says: "it is the intent of the Congress that a Member or Member
elect to congress may not mail as franked mail ...mail matter which
uonstitites or includes any article, account, sketch, narration,
or otner text laudatory and complimentary of any Member, or Member
elect to Congress on a purely personil ir political basis rather
than on the basis of performance of official duties as a Member
or on the basis of activities as a Member-elect."

Imneciate official action in regard to the violations
specified is recomrnended.

Yours truly,

Kenneth Huhn
Conservative-Republican
Candidate for Congress

A. Or. ' 0".' erlol' s, 0 leo w V- I -e Federai Eiecl on Comm,s~so" a no s a,Iaoe lot r,case fro
m

Ue Federa : i. .,s- sonmtsoi Washinglon 0 C



St. John's Hospital
One of th , kx It rimL)hs tr i ! 'leislatixu
arn in the Ro( kawax x,,s, the smlution to Iit
)cka , v' (rIg ter.f h(.altI I (r isi,, whit h

Carme ,about ,hen (thur(h Chat it,, (f()ord-
)ntook omur ()uth Shore I lo p ital on Junu
•19/76.

\Vhtn ('hurch (ChattxV a,,tlnied( ( ntil of
wvhat is tMAN" ( ajled St. johns , pIS( opail
fosplital. they'A ere l1t)( ed tt tp e atu exi-ting

fac-ilitit' totallV in.id(((tLit' to )r('ndler iiodei vi
health (arc Scrvit(,c,. )ne, 0 thu littildiigs
housing a, ,tents wav (v')" ttr I( ted in( 1912 an(l
,,hou)Ld ( l fi .iv ( I) -tt I i (e f It 1 2u 5 v( ,r; t
ago. Another btiild 1i1, , onstr Lit t((l in 187(0

as aa residem tot ters o1 a ( atholi( nurs)iMg
order.

In Apr iI. 1977, Ies thin i var after th,
takeover, (hou h (hatity a t (d on its ,luj+

* to rebuild St. john', a1dt file(l am appli( Itim to
expand anti dMrti i ' 1 the 1 0k( ilit In( lud
in the $30 itillioi oi f) 1 )< i, " I Ilai t), nistr(c t i p(lt'stt Ita xwalkv,, front the main

Spital 0 lplex to( hthe 3rokhavurn Nutsing
Home aoross the stre't. XX n hu m)oltnmn/a tio1n
is cotnplete. far Ror kass av will have the
benefits ot a full modern ho,,pit,il (omplI
plus an ex(ellenitl administeroed nursing
home with a dire(t tinanoial and phs;, l link
with St. John's I nspit,1.

Beach Erosion
The most (ommon ttmplit heatd h

people in government todav is tht the
bureaucracy and governmernt ar(' Litesp0onIs-
ive to the man in the street. In ftatI, Pre iderit
Carter made this lack of governmennt ron,-
iveness the hallnamik of hill (tiPJaign.

Well, if the truth be known, there atvetirltle'
when your public officials theiselves, feel that
they are just batting their heads a gain)st anI
unyielding bii(k vall, better kno-ni a, the
bureaucra(y. 1The SS1 issu( wad, o ne 5(tLI(
battle and I fear that bea(h (rosion will th
a nto! he r.

Councilman Walter Wart, and Community
Leaders Allan Sylvane and Noel Schwartz (ot
the Neponsit Prope'rty Association)(an all
vouch for the stubbornn ,f the Army Corps
of Engineers on this issue L1oget('her, ve fought
for the maintenance of Rockawav Hea(hes
since 1975.

Beach renourishnent infli(ots a severe
l rdship on our Community. Walter Ward
*nd I received countless complaints about the

noise that went on for 24 hours a day. Summer
* residents and landlords fruitlessly complained

16bitterly about the closing of the bea hes and
the pipes that remained on the beaches for a

Iong f)tpriml ()I tlrue., lld ords itorilied tiT
that ortie I sl Ilr tesidItis refusedI to renew
forthe latter t)rtiti 1f thesumme1r be( ause
()f the n ,.ive(nitrc f thi, ptje ( awsed. On
the tw() hottest teknen,, ()f the su mm(t the
,ea hes a 1t 11611i Strt'ect , r .isto t f (t0 ig a

boo1mi t l)usirnes,, a thusual, were o lo(..
After an emergency meeting last Februi-ary,

the Corp, <annoti( edI that it l)lanned simply to
r('non(ri the beah(-he agalin this su-i tit'. We
got the m )a(mit Ithat in altlernative nm teti
strategy exised-the (tis! rioti()n of jetties
out into thC M0,n t (tit d()Wn On the ('ff('It Of
the tide , ,a ti turruits bu t t r.ilv they
la)(eled, this, plan t ) .l),ivm,, ,erl tough
the ,idditlln a l , ulti' (()I! was (o ly $90,(00, a
fra(-tio1i Of thl s(), t is1 irl(1 tixe ( aiis,(
b~y the, re(ti1utishmtit(.! trgann.

At this point we il tifl Ito t)It ( ethe Cotp1 t)
,ikt' i nt n( f I he (()s 1 t i' l s of htine, <-

thait it I e nI(itiri I ,in pro raII mdI ( autsCu if)
t(eveln)pirg it,, (0 ( Ifiri it . It it i lhendc-
(itlo~iti'( ) huil d ) ti(',>, I shill lo t lhft10 )i i tot

fe(teral tunidin i \.10hinti1lton.

Far Rockaway
Redevelopment
Otof' itrr ,ijr ( h allti(' IIIthe ( mnirig

V('il
< swill he the ,tI il)ili/,tti nd t dl'(\'l)op-

i t('t WI o f thof Iat Rot Lkaivl\ ( (iii t il . ) . n ll
\l it", X\ilt(' \\,ir l J, (;(rI dll i)s hult, ( ut( ge
\1( Crat ken'. I Ielt'ti I ees, u, Sy Sh eldon,
fIrther flax1iden I(II)stein (of the
J('wish (.tIlllllnity (or( il) have ill been
v(ety m( live in theseO, flit tlsto date.

SThC lubli( (fficial,, joine(d togeth(,r to
Oht at tin Se(t ion 8 t(ClaI hotlsirlg sL)sidlies f(or
\ et-, (.-,I. 1 t'11 O.1 i'B i .1 a'i d Si l . I ipstei

111(1 %% lt i t ,tIrld f( ii(I eligitlo' ten1a tsI,. [h('
Ie",Lilt a stable 1,arv res,,t husin evelopmt.

c \ vet ae tl I() )t aii $75,000 inl
tilriut exll elopt ittuids whii wt',1 ,

ed t() bring the' N,,x'YotIk (itsIvIf .mnd
ReS(our ,e St jblitiri PrI)gr iii i1t tj Far
R k aavvay.

0 Ib)(ding is> d nvlij )l t)t 1ti- i Far
Rockaw,:iv. ,Vorking together with (george
Stein . (thairmain (iff an ning t3oard I14, we
wvere atble to (01)tail) (oI)rnniy t.development
fInds f-r sewers vhi(i hare now bee
on rstrut t (ton S(agi r 1 1L3l1v at d. B('a( h 30th

St ,ru, nid Name()ke Street.
1here is still a great deal more wvork to) be

done in Far Rotkaway. For example, we re
working to obtain some additional Section 8
money for Brookdale Village and Israel Senior
Center. VNorking together we ve made some
advances, and I'm sure we'll show mor
progres in lthe year .ahead.

Jim Sc euer discussing the recent plane sales to
Israel, [gypt, and Saudi Arabia with Secretary of
State Cyrus Vance.

Beach 116th Street
Redevelopment

All th' pro c ,, discussed in this newsletter
O Uld! never have gotten off the ground

Without trote cooperative efforts between
your public officials and interested citizens.
Yet this project somehow demonstrates even
tiore than the others the need for cooperation.

for the past two years an active committee
has, been in existence. It's goal has been
redevelopment of the Beach 116th Street area.
In fa(t, the area of redevelopment runs from
the beach to the bay on Beach 116th Street.
Also, Rockaway Beach Boulevard intersects
Beach Channel Drive at Beach 116th Street
(Ind is part of the redevelopment area up to
Beach 113th Street.

The number of people involved in the
project are simply too numerous to list. At the
risk of leaving someone out. however, it is
t)iportant to highlight the contributions of
several people: Councilman Walter Ward,
Queen, Borough President Donald Manes.
District Leader Sy Shelton. Joel Gersel of the
Rockaway Merchants Association, Vincent
O'Coiror of the Rockaway Chamber of
Commerce, and Charlie Lane, President of
Concerned Citizens of Rockaway. Additionally,
we have received the help of The Joel Merker
Architectural Firm which is advising businesses
on how to upgrade their appearances.

As this newsletter went to press, we were
well on our way to beginning the process of
getting the Beach 116th Street area on its feet
again. Our plans include:

9 The .velfare bungalows formerly known
as Ocean Park Court on the east side of Beach
116th Street are being considered for demoli-
tion.

* The major eyesore in the area-the Old
Park Theatre-is also being considered for
demoli ion.

(clip out and post near your phone)
PHONE NUMBERS FOR YOUR

ELECTED OFFICIALS
Don't hesitate to contact us when you have a problem you want
help solving:

My District Offices

Brooklyn
, 1943 Rockaway Parkway

Brooklyn, N.Y. 11236
* 251-2222

Queens-Rockaway
114-02 Rockaway Beach Blvd.
Queens, N.Y.
945-0800

* Queens Mainland in Laurelton
224-13 Merrick Blvd.

* Queens, N.Y. 11413
528-0275

- - - - - - - - - - - -

For Howard Beach and all of the
Rockaways:
-Councilman Walter Ward

82-17 153rd Ave.
Howard Beach, N.Y. 11694
845-4280

For Laurelton, Rosedale, Cambria
Heights, and Springfield Gardens:
-Councilman Archie Spigner

107-35 170th Street
Jamaica, N.Y. 11433
291-0020

For the Rockaways:
-Assemblywoman Gerdi

Lipschutz
257 B. 116th Street
Rockaway Park, N.Y. 11694

Stabilizat'iol

Laurelton Projects Move Along
t ver sin(ce ny el( tion as the Gatevay District's Congressman in 1974

I have been involved with the dedio-ated leaders of the Laurelton
(ollinltrit' ini attempts to stabilize and redevelop Laurelton. In 1976
we (onvi'iri(et [edleanor I-lolrmes Norton, then Commissioner of EqualOpportiniy in New York, to institute neighborhood stabilization
plan tor laUrelton to) insure that it remained a balanced integrated
cominunity, and didn't go the sad and familiar 'resegregation" route.
Rose Halperin, Al Grant, and Jay Steingold haxe played pivotal roles in
maintaining the stability of Laurelton.

In 1977 we took on what many have perceived to be a key operation
to Laurelton's future stability. For the past year and a half we have been
trying to facilitate the opening of a Burger King on Merrick Boulevard
in Laurelton. This would be the kingpin of Laurelton's commercial
redevelopment.

S In the next few months we hope to be able to announce that bids
* have been let for the repaving of Merrick Boulevard. Originally,
a construction was to have begun early this year, however, the starting
, (ate has been delayed. We've made some big strides in Laurelton and
, we'll all be seeing onl results in the near future.



Casework: Greasing the Wheels
and Kn H0 Aand Kra~cking Heads

n 'Ie Id

lher t

the rot
spare.

One ot th(- r ,riot r, , ar thri pI ()t , o It t , i()t
as a Congres"sman is, helpin, to ,,. the

(ases ok pobleniso rt s ( ors-t ilt e 1ts. , atI
year thC, thir tI full ti c , t,. t ,', kr ii ,,.
Di,tric-t OfIi. t tatlt'l, about 2000 in dii (1 l
(as',. Tiw twro ,ltts,. rarige t tii fi , t r ig lost
M)tial - or its, h ( k-,s to 's'( ur i, the r ele
of a con 'ttit ")errt I1(oI aJ I(1t . IrII rI, ) i t"t )I.

Our ef(fots V ase produ( e d1( i.l reslts-,:

* The HeI("alth, I u(tatiori ridm 1 \delfare
Depairtment otfice In \exx 'turIk ( its begain
dieducting money trom a till ain riians
paycheck and sent it t() 'hilad'lpia oit ( redit
against the Philadl hia ( it% nimote tax.
Despite repeated ( ( plailrt,, or I m il Iairineighbocr., tl\/\A ,5, titt ld riot sti fi ttIiiS j In s. (,,,
(Ie I i n o . let n t r i t o i s s i1 1 i1.1 th is

withholding but al c',ultc d in a .turLitd to
the man of the armnunt withheld previo sly.

0 A preg nart i( a a1 sic' oma n xa it ,it elto
have her Israeli sister-in-las pres,,rt at the
birth, for ,entimental ainta ilial r eas In,. Ihe

5 isito s, s isa. A ve U t . 1 ble)(, to ( oI)in oe the
I ~i~t ,bas, Io rexWre its e iiori ali the Isae1li

elati 4e1x as r(eserItI tr)tI the( It tIIb I,

S\l(liai( 1 le ie a (anitsit' xxortiari
a(ict Irsai v glisst's. I tt xxi urtiati sxas rli -t r -

lii'. I sIItIk t l Yit I t r I t i t 'artitt

I i\ ttiotltet trat v aX ,\ t I t tI t' ,I,,it hi II r
txVV sriiall, ildtr i evefn tho ugh the ft.tIer hIIaif

1~~~~~~ ~ Ie 'i xxatfeItiitf xitt~t Ix IIeIstkt\ritetit. Aflt ( oiider, able, slethting, v,,r
dttetr~iir'd that the riot et w s re ,ristri

S(uppjctit niil i iiijt ,
ft ( i rt .t I rfIi(Iig I I Irif.'ss ft
th'it iher (ilron vee

Attendance Record

I am particularly proud of my voting record in Congress on re-
corded votes since 1975. The official tally clerk of the House of
Representatives reported that I was present on 90.7'V, of the nearly
2000 recorded votes which took place from January 1975 through
December 1977. The following chart illustrates my yearly
attendance record.

YEAR RECORDED VOTES VOTED
1975 612 91.9.,
1976 661 8/7.9,.

1977 706 92.2",
TOTAL9 90.7.,

Questionnaire Results
Ear lier thi ,,(' r I elrt a t fit st".,,tI( t it+, xxii t '. " t+ ri lt ,-s t ti

throughoutt h li' l)istri( 1t lit fil) nTi t rlt t dn t % s. ir ( IittI tts d attn
fee tings on I riterIatliori alotioril. it -111i'..a ,ri rdiu it lt i il!(m i(
problems and issue,. I x'a, ,tr eril, gratified whei niore than f(ot
thousan tlt(pI ' titk the t irne 1to i i) ( rfiet't,, tt .(fit nti 'ait, ,it
r lt n ir tt) myI (h i( t' flit onu i tt r '"itl i cii t( it tftit"st i) nttt lir afn as
follows

QUESTION-Do you favor...
(1) " rai;a r t , ,altt It 1 ,,isiiii iO fi+r g ,ir x ihi!

f-)rcovidlt.' 1rlt catet~ l'iritt011i(111(.,1101 (i'1 at itt)((1St tin
all p)1 ('kg rittt 5,r t,'r ,ritl iilihr t ,,i t fm, Out ,(fI t,1

(2 l(' (Iril takti 't t t v'lf tt' i sstii i t u
Ities .rid' 1 , (', ?

fi '\ardit or f~'iot tri ils 1fi)i j(Si Ii tiitits

(4i)(11fut11 , tI I sh1 41CIrII ~rt I IIt ItIIrif t Iirk I(f I I J
piig anti tVI ,rr is t it liit r tsrtlt itig I I v It IIIIgtI?

(5) I it. tst l lirre,'r it ,i a f'iltr l ( or itt Pir lnto-

tet tioni ,\getn(

(6) R t( tig tt itItr,t,,, I, , t, (t ,d t io( for1 ( ',-

penIses, arIdtI( t rI II t tIrtrI rt, sitoIFI m 1" ,the )-( iled
three rimathirllit i'.11terin though tfis', tiulif (ost

jobs anit tix loss tO \cx Yot k Cily?

(7) Con,tI tt(tOtin (Af th(' -1 )omber?

(8) Nlakirig ( u r,,elirng ,t'i( ecx,(t ati()I on tna ilv
life and faiilv planning availatile for all Am'iricAnl
worrin. in their childtearing Vears , im,:tbiing
teenager,?

(9) [D r(eg lati>n oI f ,tafI I al gas Pt , it (1 t (ler It)
encourage )rodul( tion )f Oil atd ga', an1d thu teLr.(t
our depende-nty tOn Arab Oil?

(10) Tax relief (c redtits or decductirns) for pa rcr'rts
paying tuition at private schools, ollege,. or gracduate
schools?

11) Passage of President Carer's Panama (anal
s which woulI allow t'an,1rna tossum&e,, r(,)ontrol

L .Canal in the year 2000?

I a'. of

• !1 59)

8) 11

82 18

48k

41 59

82 18

70 30

49 51

t lilt. hi(' re"Ilt , ,.t

Iotoi e i t vish "e

Far Rockavay man scheduled a
ng for his daughter with an Israeli who
II abroad. ie did not realize that there

)e a problem getting the groom back
ec l.,nited States. VVe were called in six
before the wedding and after four

weeks of argument with State Depart-
)ffi(ials, the groom was admitted into
ntry for the nuptials with two weeks@

•A Georgetown inani was having severe
finani(al problems because the \.etera
Acjriiiitration was not sending him hW
onthly (hu(ks. After trying to solve the

prhoblei hiri,,elf for more than a year, he
(ane to us. iIthin a month a check for $8,000
wa, in the mail to him for backpayments and
the n onthly rhe(ks were resumed.

k" don't claim to be able to solve every
lir d d i 1i thliar ( ort (. sinto our offices. But don't
btitaten to ( onta(-t us if you have a problem
that you (ant seern to solve yourself.
Sorn(tines, we can open doors that you can't.
We (Io have the clout of a congressional office
behind u. And xve show a bulldog tenacity-a
when vxe haxe to'

Minimum Wage, Tuition Tax
Credit, Mandatory Retirement

,itt , 198 ,, ( ti-wse,, h ive b(en trustrated at the inability of
(,,tigi '1 11dI(I the t(,let'l i.rnment d,, a whole to be more
,l~,,h, Ihc , ,5 th( e ,(l, I tiie Ameriri( an people. Yet, the negative

,a11ltt(iii W ot 1 a' t, o I p'publi(n adrlministrations towards
,,iilight(TtiJ .lt iai )oll io, h b ot' at borne .hattered any hope we hadof
i 4 is i 11 L f I II I I v', ti ' It ir ,tI .

BOOfo \d'I. J andi \:sn e,',r(ised their veto power. to
dtn', rxfr tradlilional Reputbli(an adheren(e to the familiar
( firilmt 1pltota1 , oritilsn tmoards big business, disregard
ii Ir Ihe u!r jdlV i i(, ,indi the w orking ;rin, family a8d1ow Io r r
•\r11eri( a ,,tial W In( ens ironmental needs. There was little

topci1 r at (ifb tw(,en the Congres,, and these two Presidents.
*\lthlmttgisite , 0111 mnists have ( rint(ied the first ,ear of the Carter

•\(nii,,trati. I'd hav to i(de wdcith Speaker of the House Tip ONeill,
Wxho ,k ,it dMit ( atew ,a [)istri(1 twxo years ago. in calling 1977 an
('st r,,til', pr oduc ye legislative \ ear. Aside from congressional
m( i ontplishri n1ti, health d(is u ed on page one of this newsletter,
,,igni i at i(- an es we,reacde on the domestic front in other areas:

0 Minimum Wage: Congres, ena( ted an Increase in the minimum
wage t( n(able the( l)w(st pail workers in our country to recover from,
and keep pae with, inflation. Ihe minimum wage increased to
$2.6ShoLur on January 1. 1978. increasing the annual earnings of 45
miilliori wor kes b,,ybv $2.2 billion, Ihe hourly rate will rise to $2.90 in 1979,
$. 10 in 1980. ar id $3i.3i5 in 1981.* Mandatory Retirement: ( ongrss,, implemented wholesale

hang(,, in the i antlatory retirement laws in this country this year. Anija n(jati Ii vretl itrent requirements have been struck from civi
set'. it e r egtalaiions. An(], in the pris ate sector. employers cannot
It quite reltirment prior to age 70instead of the old age of 65 which
l1,iaI t estiled for 1 halt a ('ntury. Ih(,,s. changes will enable senior

it i/ens,. ,h( hase gieen so mnuJb(h Io their jobs over the years. to
oritiithe,,i wvvork tntil age 70 at le ait.
0 tuilion Tax Relief: Many members of (ongress have spent a great

(te,il (t time' svorking on sari()u, proposals to provide tax relief in the
totn f () t ( it0 or Clecli(tti ns) to parents ,,ho pay tuition for their kids
to; go toprisat 't,( h1 ( ( , tleges , grniuate chonk . or trade schools.
VV"C in the louseI siCt,( Iessfullv beat back an Administration proposal
that , x tld 1 a. beetitted 1only very poor faniilies on the grounds that
the i(le in Me,) amt,+ilies, alo,,0 urgentl rineedet help. We are pledged
toi ( MWt in 110 i ig~t unrMtil oMe, sort of0 t,tii) tax relief act is, reported
out ofthle (oiie

Congtrrssof tljc nIztieb tatc!5 A I
jLontsc of :r'tcxcniahbt'
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Congressman

JIM SCHEUER'S

REPORT FROM WASHINGTON
WO HIS QUEENS NEIGHBORS

Conare of the nitleb tatez
S)ouze of etprtantatibt

2402 t&ayburn jiou t O{ffice5t Juilbing

Mlaz)ington. D.C. 20515
iteptjont: 202-225-i471

Dear Queens Neighbor:

The past three and a haltf year, have been anrig the most active in the
Congress. And, between the hec T i( legisative ,(hedulc in VVahingtnl,1
Our Gateway District. these , 'ars hav e been among the mrost active ot nya
in Congress.

For the past two ,Xrs I have tried to emphasi/e the word -,ewIv i('
back to the District. Last year an( ]the year bef )re, macivof you re( eivc I hi
prevent crime an( on senior (itien ,ervi( (' ,I, well a.s a simple guide, to
sear(h t t reasonably priced ,nd] rctia t ie ,(etictcare. Itr lier this, V
newsletters on (onur-rer protection an on i. , tcbetpto h'l redt ehe irt
Additionally, ever,,, honus (ho (l in onur (,afT ewa i)istrict receicve( Ihm)kle
pamphlets available from the govirinment.

Congre snen find for th mettes thlre (ite distin trle,. Iirs>I
national legislator )lanning. %Nriting, and pa g i n) kais (,legislaTi,. Se,

catalytic agent w)orkirig to0 h iig lat r('siC)L es into the (0onri, nai I
comrmunity pro)bleims. Third Indu n11iy is the clte W p1ot)tleti sol .' foro ind
people to find their wa, throulgh thet eLlL( rai( maiC ' or oCti go -erril

In nany ways, this third rote is the rniost important. Sonetnle-,N1
agonizingly slo w arid n inc re(dibly fruINt raifig )v (en tho10s ( tisl-xit

experience dealing with government. ,A -otg the more satisying things ,
wheels of the bureadUcracv ind, when ne( essary. knock so)e hea(s tog
done for individuals.

-.,+ At this time. a the work <.f t hr" 0c5t h C+ ongre'- hegn, t) win,dI I,) -(

be appropriate to bring to lifet, some 0o the going" )n in \, ashi ngt on andI
most frequent question asked by the Ameri( an voter is 'whet e are my I
Hopefully, this newsletter can ,shed some light on that (uesti)n.

In mv three and a half years representing von in Washington and in
come to recognize that here at horne tve ar(' all blessed with a set of
talented and dedi(ated as any in the (c unti . IheV have ai contributed
towards improving the quality of life in our neighborhood. It has beera
with them.

This newsletter has b.)een designed like a newspaper since that is ba
journal of the legislative ac(cotnplishmc-nts ; fhe 95th Congress and the ,(
your elected officia) in our Gateway Dstri(ct. Additionally, I have in(Ilude
questionnaire which was sent at tarier this year.

On the third page of this newsletter you will fincl a box which I ,ugg(e
hang near your phone. It incudi's the names , p )ne numbt1A)ers, ind a
elected official within the 11th Congressional District.

As always. please don't hesitate to c ontai tr me either at homce or at my
4problem of any kind. My staff and I will do everything we (an to assist

With every warm best wish,

Yours.

JAMES I. SC H[LJER, M.(

Committee Assignments
and Chairmanships

* I an delightedo with the c ( mirllittec(., , I IIt , )( iilrllltei-, to ., ht h l( -

en apointwdl, in( w ith lthe l )l() rtt;wht(,,,t li(,, f l(I m( <ittc'( ililg
even t,, i t i i attoi( ali ,Iii)tiiall 1 11ii M1 i i .tt 0 1ii ( ,itexxaV

orngrssiindl t.)istri t I iti it-iiils ,ei x' ,) hiliii. i t lhe ii.'ttl\
, rricl (.(x,, isiotii ( m mill/itlti' , i l n atii1i (hiti'llir () t

S( ierl(( ' ir (! l( (ll 1111t IiI., 1 n . i t fh(

One (cit Ithe c (roxt~rng ac hn,.c entu, Its iii thie 95th1 ( <O!nt,,, es x s i, r-l
fornmation o)t ai S(i'c( t (. c)inriiit.-o )r ipiiat iou)r, a<i 0~t i isa,,l I hoit tonrg
a(dvocttol. I<i a il itall , t tottsrt ote!rt xxliolmlingts ptssc>,,'i

t a reso<luitionr I
sponsored( to) es<tabllish this %'Ieh'c r ( itlr'ritte.f' ,itit <'5p(-ak('i o>t t th I louse(
Tip O'Neill, who> vis itedt ou.Jr (Gatew+vay l)istric T two sea'rs ago. al~tpi)inteil
me its first chairmanir.

The new Congressio)nal o<mmittee has< jiri<-oliction o ,rv't all
popu lat ion r ('tat (d iss<,t c-s d crmcest c(,11lv an ci in t 'r nationl inc I o rfttin g
the ca uses a nclt onseq'l~('tecs 0)1 t he popci tat ont exp~los<ion in the,

)go J),-c-'ftifCV a nc 'J Kilicare

Major Health Issues
!, )in mi-tlid aidt serve oit the, Hose(' ealth

Sid)( oirlimt(. NM int(erest , in health do have
pitlit ilir local -ignifI Ino c sin( e it was m,
oiiti! i, iI \ ,ihiinjn all Abanv that eased

tisorv of thce L..e . tOw% .,x i h- Si h ; Johtis fps(,)Jl Hospital to
nId the dermands in Ik i()ti-r fouth hore ofsptal in far Rock-
lCi)t twelve -years a1.\,. itiit - ,iiii),indonnenitb ) Long Island

IntistI t1 )-q. lil in 1N9 6.
in my necvtlettelr I hi-\tdiwniionI) has proposed a progran
)()oklets on how t() Ito di I t\ith the ,i,,h ot illegitimate teenage
1) help you in ouLr ilV it, I bh ,I 'ii ii thar(, h C fo)Lr million sex-
(ar. Vont rec'(,(te tillk ,a tic(, ieeni 4, girls iti the United States.
(icn(ri(.e of (imC. ( )i , tco illion o)l them receive ant, family
t1 ( tlatogtiing tree pinlim, swis i (-, ai ill. In 1976 rnore than one

nillion tegii he(, anie pregnant and
is the rotce ot ihe tt,, w mo' than 600.000 birth, to teen-
Ciiic is 1the roe(' Ai age gIs. I -v thirdi o the pre ,n incies cwere
)i,tri( t and to soltve ii 1 ,its a ,indl Il e third or the births< w.ere

iituals,,-helping ilI , iiiaie r. ii in n joint c.apa(itv as a
etI. iiiiuhei ()f [it t-il iejih ih(:o ommittee anrd as

he bureauci ac is ( hairmiiii o itheC ongr(-ssional Comnittee on
h aI great cdal (if piltiioi. I 1iajtd <I koc rol, in Congress'
XC d o is greas e the (oniiir,itioii o , the -dtmninistration plan.
ether to get things \Atteir, mna otlor iii, t e by the Health Sub-

oninitte'. the (Aong(,ress passed and the
Stho.ught it right 1,i-d - ,i gn -, a( ihill t- crack dos n on ledi-
In (itr Distri(t. i-he ild tra indb and hijeInthL' United States. Such
aII dollars going?" in 1  lt ih, .\ii(rr can taxpaver more than

New York, I have \ na j s- ,tion of that bill Included an
ele(ted oficials as ,iunctinet iln(('icM'd and authored by me.
I erculean efforts ni Hit- he ( heuei -\mencmnent the federal
a pleasure to work i-inni iMlsdl p)io k tp 90"_. of the cost of

stato'-t,-vi \le(iiant rI-aud units with ihe
sicalty what it is: a i isseI()o iris -,s. gate and pro,ecute Medicare
complishments of ,iiit \ hdii aid(tt'nde(t-s. This amendment was
,d the results cif my i ( cte li, t tei mi ito nN ( ,(%-York State pro-

.I 111)til mn I l(' 11 aid a tslm c'.
u yu( clip Out and I to, ,s e(xt ,mn major health brainchild re-

Iddresses o every iiitis a hill ont It l Ihe Maternal and Child
I tealth -A( t on %hi h I hate been working for

oftice if you have.a tii t hIh,.in tw o ,'rs. ssentials%. the philos-
yOu. ph ut0 this btt is that inolthers and c(hildren

,hotldhW )c( (Ci (-cl li,, the tc-do-ral government
Is cfiti I-rI t step .,ir ( tul-blown national
lic,,lti itis raii( (m. 1itt the federal goverri-
in('tit [t)(k)(,irercith(eclderly tMcedicare), then
he%, (1(1l,, th' poor (Medicaidi. and now

w-" iist o 1cno ()n to) mothers and children
ikiol(i ,iit. I hc' bill protvi(, for free health
(,ill,[ oill nother, ind (hiloiren paid for out of
t, i 'l il t i- i-r i iii -s

(ii'ti'lolt)it' t lii . ile iN,(O flll I tir l i'ti( ('5 th(e- pidenlic of

ilk,,it hul),i ' lii - blii t us iiitili' .nited t lls , in(]ithe ramific ations of
ill,gil rtIi)Iiglaioti. -\lirctlse exi i\x r' ldthiitceri weeks of hearings
(o thcse tlid (ltei isstes niakiirg I li it thel )st a(tiv, c oimmittees
III tw he(ongri-ss)

\1% h/aitminsilipc i tr f(,-(ilei( ,nd i-c i, hnclogy Subcommittee

1n Ikis rle , ii,' cro tl, a hanrctitl of (ongro-,,ion% xith two committee
[tam hr1talshi)<s. -\l < dti duning the 95th (ongress I hasvce held hearings

ii this 1,11)(I o)iiiitI'e (otl xi issjues j i n orian d ( to our Gateway
l)uitri( t.
I is. xxlh t t' ,isst, cr , ci my C 0l111-agnes in public office in

lii ooklyn - ,,ssemtx tiiain Stanlrv link. ,t Y axti inattr Howie Babbush,
,il (it- (oy lililnli et ,le t tii .:rman-i (hiirc(- heart-igs on the
il/lili(t atiit' o (il~ittler t <i-di(It cm )rpnugrat-il be ing cise(i irl School District
18t in Carlani sol'. I tairs' ]i-s r nc-r. th1o- l)i<tru i,> .Superintoendent. x-as the
te,,rioft s-sit ness< cit tin-s,' he",i rigs2'.

Si'- ~ol, I o hatiu e(i awecek otf ho-arings il- \cex Yoirk on sviotent crime
where ,Ass('tfblx n ,ir Stainlley rink xwas, the teacdoff witness. We heard
hat only 20'. -ci tho- n itllinals C omnmit 80-,, c)f the s-iotent crimes in New

Yomrk ,.ri(t that! tl''iirc- til' kec'v to C(itrol)linig t.,iclet-it crimle is to
(rac k cic)Vt'r1 )n re'ic-ca oft c'n o hr-i -- ti r "a ro-'r c rimit-alts" as thex, are

C( i.



Howard Beach, I.,iurelton, Rosedale, anl(I the Rockaways ~) 9

The Queens Wrap-up: A Good Deal of Progress
Rosedale-Progress on
Hook Creek

Finally, atir thre eans of haii rwork. ,, apf)ar to be within reach
of a settlement of the Hook Crek iss i(,. Ge re %(Cracken, Donald
Manes. and I ha.e wo()rked togr'ier to sort through a a)Vriithine
maze of bureiii( rati)( re tap, to so. *' thK' dirainige problem whirh his
made Hook Cr eek b )tB i lvar(I ill R ,t !de ' ii t,, le ,in)0 Sinrie01970.

In Mav of '1975, I ,, , intr)rt ,.i 0If ( it\ th at i temporarv solutio n
for the [-o)k ('reek problem bad belt rocmhd . lhi, plan, whi(h
George at I d e , elif , pe1 vitb ) hdi /io1 Oh/ tt Pila iig ( Ollli,issn
Chairman, wa , to 1 irs,, ll tem1)p.r i (lllls ad i a Is the, ro, it
approxituatsIv 18 iu s ,b, eWIprswil l .el. I he t1mate solutic
was for the ( itv to) t)li lia,,t. ain fs', 11'1n.,t IitI) Ilook Creok ,ini1  (1(s ,1I t)
,I pei('r llenit di.111tr1(oI-the ro,iii.

Ult imratel,,. ( or' w I ble to l)1 , 1,i )l (no n eofi l the l,ldo ,, tier",
vhose property w, situtedH, ,w , tI' rad and the ( reek, to ()n-
sider giving the ( ity a pe, r) manenf t el w tt for the ( r ainag' pipe.
ThroJghoLJ all f 1976 wetI id0 to arbir,i, ilt.gi tiati)ris tween the
landowner and the ( it, bIt ewvvr i vet' able to resolve, to lhe Citv",
satisfaction, the (ntlition, whi ( hthe lardowoner t)lared ,on his gift of
easement.

Just aIs, this deal ', Ir- , 1 tul , we, foi"nd nIther , iriJi.nier wvho
appeared villirig tro .iat the . (,it air ,,s rr rt ar ius. his lan withi)
the bed of ,im nippe,. but itm It i-tc' i.. ( itf' l 1 ,.t re t ielli ,atlv, ()n the
very I a'v ' h wy as I o igrl the c,'.sei t1, 1. ibis laIdv . ,( ve, t d lciij 0(

frorm the (it. that i e, was, in ,ic4l,)itr 'it ( it' ),g lallti ,ris for plac irng till
dirt on part,-, of hi, indr. On \ari 9, 1,77, dspite i)ir irguit-111t, l,1t
the (asoti1eri w,-ill tho bet i t, () tK r, ( nrmilint ,. his la d-
owner to() withclr(,v, hi ,ofi(l.

On lav i1, 1977 1 o (n\s, r arm tli r riertiri with t l0) ( itat In,
seccnnrlIlandownier. 0(.e agIIIi(-tK' ladow tier .igreeto I If) 1i5( .
(asement to) the City. ".1i at '.,.is rit) dilv y <t t with tk' Ill i,vnir'
who finally ,ign dci and deti.(rm-,l( tt,' r',s,,, t o n ily 1, 19-77.

Now, howevtr, there 1 i,i log Inuir',11rapoc"sfs mandat()ed IA
City regulati.ns, - before tho' ( its , can ac((opt IK gift of, It'l (',i0W (" t

There mus.,t be(, c ilirrnii ilvfl1'lan ig(l),IId, ( ity l'lar)r'iiig (oimi risi, .
and Board c)f 11timatc, .ipnnrov l 1)1 ht rirla( Iiin. I his. pt or ,, c an take
up to 18 mo)nth', bLut m(I' an l have been aIl'ci that sore
attempts will be ric,t' ti )e\pi'iliti he tiK, fu c,,,.

Although vwe1 1 .ulciri O ,.iit ti o applu. Ihle Iying o l th+K dr( ai.,I-.,
pipe until it hapI I ,I.,m ,-,pen ,,, weIhirrk It', fair t o a.IvI that thi, is ( bittMI 'Iwe vve'.
been able to win!l iut vhati ta13. V'ar hasslwl e. ('n i tlrougll
tin believakble!

I am always pleased when constituents drop in and see me when they
Come to Washington, especially when they're kids! Pictured above is a
group of Rosedale Third Graders who took some time to talk with me in
my office about national and local issues.

Howard Beach: Frank Charles Memorial Park.
Frank Charles Memorial Park is one of the primerecreational

areas within our Gateway District. Nestled in the communityof
Howard Beach, the park has been in severe need of renovation for
the past three years. Working together, Walter Ward and I were
able to help push along renovations in this park.

At the writing of this newsletter, the park was scheduled to
undergo a three stage renovation process:

0 First, the tennis courts were to be completely resurfaced and
new lighting was to be installed. This phase was completed in 1976.

* Second, the three ballfields and fences surrounding the
ballfields were to be totally rebuilt at a cost of more than $150,000.
This phase was completed in November, 1977.

0 Third, the picnic-area is scheduled to be completely
renovated. Hopefully, this phase will soon be completed.

The SST: Fighting for Less Noise@
Noem be r.22. 1977marked a turningpoint in our community figi

against air raft noise. On the 22nd, the first supersonic plane to lando
Ken r ,tv Ilrerti(honal Airport tou(hed down

I hi, liring marked the end of a three year fight against Concorde
hy lite'ralls th(IsId(!s ut peop()le in ou Gateway Distrir-t. Virtually every
jrIli( (otti ial ljoined in this tight in soern) way-Gerdi Lipschutz, Walter
Ward. Ro,,. -lalperin, and Ar(hie Spigner were among the most vocal-

\"%,ih ,.-h )'r of our (t)rnmLintv and the people in the com-
buinits,, iuuwT -,t i,. wrk together to a hiw, e ignifir-ant noise reductions for
oufr Kefirrod, onluhnitv. .I he(- On( orde fight focused our attention
on this hrri 'irdcir, ieproblem. _k% A 0separate Department of Trans-
portliti s.,tudie. indi(cat(ed that kennedy has one- of the three %.,,orst(1 i0e4 prohlerw,, in the cutntry-only Chicago and Los Angeles can

TIperk %,ith the Kennedvi rea noi,,e problem.
What i,, required no . is a c o Iprehensive noise abatement progr~m

for Kennetv. I hav e been w-rking on s'uch a program which has the
follow 1114 ( () mpotle rr ts:

(1) trict adheren(e to the too generous federal timetable for com-
t)lian(e with FAR-36 (the Federal government's new stricter noise
,standardsi. (one thing we in C origress have found is that FAR-36 is not
the final ,olution to a111(ratt noise -plar en meeting their noise stan-
(lards artetill quite noiss. v-t ever. this is a ne(essary first step.

(2) On the federal level, we have been working on a bill to heip
finan(e the retrofitting and re-engining necessary for the airlines to
comply with FAR- 16. I personally prefer the more expensive route of
re-engining ,in(e it results in quieter airplanes. However, the bill as
(urrently driafted allows either retrofit or re-engining.

(13) The establishment of a Community Noise Abatement Board
made uj) Of mernbers of the Kennedy community, noise and aviation
experts, and representatives of the Port Authority. This Board would
work tiowardts formulating additional noise rules for Kennedy airo
in(iding:" i

a) the implecm-entation of spe ially tested flight procedures
-urr,ot ly being used regularly by Northwest Airlines.

h ith (lev(lopment and installation of a more cornprehensive
1101mit rtirg program for the Kennedy area.

All of (your tbli (offi(ials have cooperated in the development of
thi,, prelimitiary noise abatement plan and Walter Ward has been
partir(ularly helpful. We'll let you know as this proposal becomes more
firm. in the mreantime, we'd like to hear your thoughts on the plan.

Neighborhood Notes
Because of space limitations, I have been

able to give only a sampling of the activities oif
our district officri and ()t the offi(es of the
other elected officials in our Gateway District.
The following are jotl'ings on some of the
other projects in whir h we have been
involved together for the past year or two:

ROCKAWAY (with the community leadership
team: Walter Ward, Helen Leonescu, Gerdi
Lipschutz, and Sy Sheldion):

* obtained goal posts for Rockaway Rugby
club at Riis Park

* eliminated the double fare for MTA riders
to the peninsula

e arranged for the (demnolition of more than
50 buildings throughout the Rockaways

* rebuilt a jewer at 9th Road and Broad
Channel Drive in Broadi Channel

* obtained permi,,,ion for 800 Far Rockaway
sea (adets to drill at the Fort Tilden harracks

e obtained a $127,606 Anti-Crime LLAA
grant from the federal government for the
Flartman Y.

LAURELTON (with the community leadership
team: )ay Steingold. Al Grant, Archie Spigner
and Rose Halperin):

* arranged for 30 kids to work in public ser-
vice jobs throughout Laurelton in 1977

* obtained a $12,000 grant for a community
drug program run by Lois Samuels

o arranged with the New York State Savings
and Loan Association to help formulate a long
term program on mortgage financing for
home purchases in Laurelton

o pressed for the repaving of Merrick Blvd
0 had traffic lights installed at Francis Lewis

Blvd. and 1381h Avenue and at r ancis Lewis
Blvd. and 137th Avenue.

In an Emergency...
P.S. In case of any family or
personal emergency, please
don't hesitate to contact me at
home. My home phone numbers
are:

-in Washington, during the
week when Congress is in
session (202) 966-8388.

-in New York, on weekends
when Congress
session 634-1575.
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